From:

To: ; Craig Graeme,
Cc:

Subject: Con

Date: 07 November 2012 12:54:16

Can | suggest all participants caII_ and use the Pin Number 268125# when
prompted?
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Cushman and Wakefield LLP
43-45, Portman Square
London W1A 3BG

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email

ChelseaFC.com]

skadcen o' [N

From:
Sent: ovember :
To: 'Craig Graeme';
Cc:
Subject: RE: conference ca

Dear Graeme

The conference call is confirmed for tomorrow at 2pm.
Please can you let us have your number so that we can call you.

Regards

! u !ecreta

ro
PA
Finance and Operations Director
Chelsea FC plc

From: Craig Graememtﬂ.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 November :

To:

Cc: skadden.com'; _eur.cushwake.com'
Subject: Re: conrerence ca

A
Yes, leta€™s go ahead for 2pm on Thursday.
A




Conversation on Monday was as expected. Therea€™s an opportunity, but this wona€™t be
straightforward.

AA

Lots of work will be required, and quickly. Building relationships will also be key to this.

A

Leta€™s talk more on Thursday. Is there a number we can call you on?

A

Regards,

A

Graeme

From:mChelseaFC.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November U6, :56 PM
To: Craig Graeme
ChelseaFC.com>; _skadden.com)

skadden.com
: conference call

Hi Graeme ..
Any thoughts on this and timings .
How did the meeting with DM go yesterday .

Best-

From:m
Sent: ovember 2012 13:17

To: tfl.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: conference ca

skadden.com)

Hi Graeme.

| realise that we cana€™t get a meeting organised for next Thursday 8™ but you suggested
conference call may work.
Can we do this about 2pm. Let me know .

Thanks-

CHELSEA FC PLC is registered in England and Wales. Company
No. 02536231. Registered office: Stamford
Bridge, Fulham Road, London SW6é 1HS, United Kingdom.

The information contained in this e-mail or in any
attachments is confidential and is intended solel

for the named addressee only. Access to this e-mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify Chelsea FC plc
immediately by returning this e-mail to sender.

Do not read, use or disseminate the information. Opinions
expressed in this e-mail are those of the

sender and not necessarily the company. Although an active
anti-virus policy is operated, the company

accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this e-mail, including any

attachments.



The contents of the e-mail and any transmitted files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Transport for London hereby exclude any warranty and
any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached transmitted files.
If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited., If you have
received this email in error please notify postmaster@tfl.gov.uk., This email has been sent from Transport
for London, or from one of the companies within its control within the meaning of Part V of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989. Further details about TfL and its subsidiary companies can be found

www.tfl.gov.uk/ourcompany, This footnote also confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the above named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are expressly
prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way
using any information contained within this communication. We have taken
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this
message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses. If you have received this communication in error please
contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

Cushman & Wakefield LLP is a limited liability partnership registered

in England and Wales with registered number OC328588.

The term partner is used to refer to a member of Cushman & Wakefield LLP
or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

A list of the members of Cushman & Wakefield LLP and of the
non-members who are designated as partners is open to

inspection at its registered office, 43-45 Portman Square, London, W1A 3BG
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